From: Mark Zahner

To: Kory DeClark

Cc: PRA Response; Caitlin Shaw; Sewit Beraki
Subject: RE: Stanislaus District Attorney CPRA
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:01:53 PM

*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Hi Kory.

Our office is in the process of attempting to comply with your request, we have recently determined
that approximately 15 percent of our data are missing pertinent content. We are currently in the
process of backfilling this content, which we expect to take approximately 2-3 months. We are
working as quickly as possible in an effort to ensure that accurate and complete data are made
available.

| hope this helps.

Mark

From: Kory DeClark <declark@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 10:50 AM

To: Mark Zahner <Mark.Zahner@standa.org>

Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>; Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>; Sewit
Beraki <Beraki@bhbllp.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: RE: Stanislaus District Attorney CPRA

Hi Mr. Zahner,

Per our office’s last communication, | am following up regarding the data we requested from
your office. Please provide an update on your progress.

Best,

Kory DeClark

BRAUN & BORDEN LLP
Direct: (415) 869-6487

San Francisco (Main Office)

351 California Street, 10t Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel. & Fax: (415) 599-0210

New York
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118 W 22nd Street, 12t" Floor
New York, NY 10011
Tel: (646) 829-9403

This message is intended only for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain protected information
that is subject to attorney-client, work product, joint defense and/or other legal privileges. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact me immediately at the phone number listed above and permanently delete the original message and
any copies thereof from your email system. Thank you.



